
 
February 2, 2010 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: All Senators 

 

FROM: Senate Clerk's Office 

 

RE: Floor Action for Wednesday, February 3, 2010 

 

 

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action: 

 

Advise and Consent 

SSCR No. Measure No. Committee Title 

1 GM109 JGO Edward M. Kubo, Jr., Gubernatorial Nominee to 

the Circuit Court of the First Circuit 

Third Reading 

SSCR No. Measure No. Committee Title 

2005 SB2179 SD1 TIA RELATING TO COUNTIES. 

 

The Senate session will convene tomorrow at 9:30 a.m.  The joint session to receive the 

University of Hawai‘i President's address will convene at 12:00 noon. 

 

If you have any questions, please call me at x6-6656.  Thank you! 

http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2010/CommReports/GM109_sscr1_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2010/Bills/GM109_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2010/CommReports/SB2179_SD1_sscr2005_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2010/Bills/SB2179_SD1_.pdf

